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Memorandum 
 
Date:  November 14, 2017 
 
To: Committee for Citizen Involvement  
 
From: John Boyd, Planning Manager 
 
Subject: City Council appointments - working group to review Willamette Neighborhood Mixed Use 

Transitional Zone (MU-Zone Chapter 59) 
 

 
On Monday November 13, the City Council considered the CCI recommendations for the Willamette Neighborhood 
Mixed Use Transitional Zone (MU-Zone Chapter 59).  The following appointments were made: 
 
Core Stake Holder Groups:        Appointment 

 West Linn Chamber of Commerce     Russ Williams 

 West Linn Economic Development Committee      Shannen Knight  

 West Linn Planning Commission      Jim Farrell, [Gary Walvatne - transition] 

 Historic Willamette Main Street      Noelle Brooks 

 Neighborhood Associations:  

o Bolton -        Roger Straus 

o Willamette -         Gail Holmes 

o Savanna Oaks –       Rishi Bansal 

o Robinwood –       Jim O’Toole 

 Staff Support (not appointed; non-voting member)   John Williams, Director 

Darren Wyss, Planner 


